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(FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Ocoer 2, 1985

Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer
BankAmerica Federal Election Fund
1800 K Street, N.W.
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1949
BankAmerica Federal Election Fund
Fred J. Martin, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Martin:

On September 25 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Chres t Steele

BY: A. 4io's
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

BankAmerica Federal Election ) MUR 1949
Fund )

Fred J. Martin, Jr., )
Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission'), pursuant to information ascertained in the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. The

Commission found probable cause to believe that the BankAmerica Federal

Election Fund and Fred J. Martin, Jr., as treasurer ('Respondents')

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to file in a timely manner a

1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly entered

into conciliation, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(A)(i) do hereby agree

as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents, and the

subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent BankAmerica Federal Election Fund is a

political committee registered with the Federal Election Commission.
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2. Fred J. Martin, Jr., is treasurer of the BankAmerica

Federal Election Fund.

3. Respondents were required to file a 1984 12-Day

Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements on October 25, 1984.

4. Respondents filed a report covering the period October 1,

1984 - October 31, 1984, on November 20, 1984, 26 days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) all political committees

other than authorized committees of a candidate are required to file a

pre-election report, which shall be filed no later than the 12th day

before an election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election and which shall be

complete as of the 20th day before such election.

VI. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to

file a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a

timely manner.

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the

United States in the amount of one hundred and seventy-five dollars

($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(5)(A).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 U.S.C. 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under 2

U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own

motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If the Commission

believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated,
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it may institute a civil action for relief in the United States District

Court for the District of Columbia.

X6 This agreement shall become effective as of the date all

parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days from the

date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the

requirements contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement

between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement,

promise, or agreement, either written or oral, made by either party or by

agents of either party, that is not contained in this written agreement

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:,C~_____________
Kennheth A. Gross /Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

40t

1227k
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

BankAmerica Federal Election Fund
Fred J. Martin, Jr., treasurer

MUR 1949

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 25,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1949:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter, as
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed September 19, 1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and McGarry

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens and

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Darjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for votes:

Fri., 9-20-85, 4:44
Mon., 9-23-85, 11:00
Wed., 9-25-85, 11:00

Date



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1949

BankAmerica Federal Election Fund )
Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 23,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1949:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the
BankAmerica Federal Election Fund and
Fred J. Martin, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

2. Approve and send the letter attached to
the General Counsel's report dated July 15,
1985.

3. Approve and send the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's report
dated July 15, 1985, subject to correction
as noted in the General Counsel's Errata
dated July 17, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Reiche was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

BankAmerica Federal Election)
Fund )

Fred J. Martin, Jr., )
Treasurer )

MUR 1949

RESPONDENT'S BRIEF

This Brief concerns MUR 1949, a matter involving a late filing
of the 1984 12 day pre-general election report by BankAmerica
Federal Election Fund. On March 28, 1985, the Treasurer of the
fund received a letter from the Federal Election Commission
informing him that the Commission has found reason to believe
that BankAmerica Federal Election Fund violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to file a 12 day pre-general
election report in a timely manner.

According to the Summary of Allegations, on October 1, 1984,
prior notice was sent informing the Fund that the 1984 12 day
pre-general report was due on October 25, 1984; because no 12
day pre-general report was filed, a non-filer notice, dated
November 16, 1984, was sent to the Fund; and on November 20,
1984, the Fund filed a regular November monthly report covering
October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984, which included the
period of the 12 day pre-general report (10/1/84-10/17/84).

The Fund's records do not indicate that the Fund received
either the October 1 prior notice regarding the 12 day
pre-general report nor the November 16 non-filer notice.
Neither the Treasurer nor the assistant treasurer recollect
receiving those documents. Nevertheless, the Treasurer
acknowledged in a letter to the FEC dated April 4, 1985, that
the Fund inadvertently failed to file the 12 day pre-general
report in a timely fashion.

The primary concern of the BankAmerica Federal Election Fund
has always been a strict adherence to both the spirit and the
letter of the Federal election laws and regulations. For that
reason, the Fund has adopted the practice of filing reports in
the more cumbersome of the two methods allowed under 2 USC
434(a)(4), i.e., on a monthly rather than a quarterly basis.
The Fund believes that regular monthly reports, while more time

I)

411
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consuming, would prove to be more accurate and would be less

likely to be *overlooked* at the end of a busy quarter.

However, through unfamiliarity with the alternative requirement

for the November and December reports during a general election

year, the pre-general election report which was due on October

25, 1984, was not filed. (As stated above, the fund did not

receive the prior notice concerning the 12-day pre-general
report. While this does not excuse the Fund's unfamiliarity
with the alternative requirement for the November and December
reports, it does indicate that its failure to file was not

intentional.) Instead, the regular October report, which

covered the pre-election period, was filed on November 20.

On November 30, the FEC sent the Fund a letter notifying it of

the fact that the pre-election report was not filed in a timely

manner. That was the first time any person associated with the

Fund became aware of the alternative requirements for the

November and December reports. No reports have been missed or
late since that time.

Upon receiving the November 30 letter, the assistant treasurer
of the Fund contacted the author of the letter, Mr. Michael B.

Filler, Chief, Party/Non-Party Branch of the FEC. Mr. Filler
stated that the Fund was going to be late on its pre-general
election report (it already was at that point), and that in

order to satisfy the Commission's filing requirements it should
prepare and file a report for the entire month of October (it

already had filed that report), a November 1-26 report and a

November 1-30 report. The November 1-26 report was filed on

December 6, and the November 1-30 report was filed on December
20.

Mr. Filler also stated that the Fund should send a letter to

the Commission explaining it had been apprised of the reporting

requirements, that it was in compliance with the requirements
throughout 1984 except for the 12-day pre-election report, that

it filed on a monthly basis, and that in the future it would
continue to fully comply with the Commission's requirements.
That letter was sent to Mr. Filler. The Commission's March 26

letter was the next time the Fund heard from the FEC on this

matter. The Fund responded to the March 26 letter on April 4;

and thereafter was informed on May 28 of the General Counsel's

recommendation to the Commission that it find probable cause to

believe that a violation had occurred.

As stated in the Fund's letter of April 4, the late filing of

the 12 day pre-general report in 1984 is regrettable. However,
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it was an inadvertent occurrence and was neither willful nor
intentional. Furthermore, the Fund has taken steps to insure
that it cannot happen again. BankAmerica Federal Election Fund
is comitted to filing timely and accurate reports of all
activities of the Fund as required by law and the FEC's
regulations. While the Fund believes the inadvertent and
unintentional nature of this occurrence would warrant a Ono
probable cause" determination by the Commission, it
nevertheless recognizes that a technical violation has occured
and The Fund is prepared to discuss a potential conciliation
agreement relating to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

D Fred J4 Martin, Jr. /
Treasurer

. BankAmerica Federal Election
Fund



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 28, 1985

MEMORANDUM

The Commission

Charles N. Se
General Counsear/

rnL
BankAmerica Federal Election Fund
Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on May 28 , 1985. Following
receipt of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office
will make a further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Of"
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 28, 1985

MEMORAN4DUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Se
General Counse;

BankAmerica Federal Election Fund
Fred J. Martin, Jr.,P Treasurer

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position Of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on May 28 , 1985. Following
receipt of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office
will make a further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

BankAmerica Federal Election ) MUR 1949
Fund )

Fred J. Martin, Jr., )
Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On March 20, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the BankAmerica Federal Election Fund ("Fund") and Fred

J. Martin, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) for failing to file in a timely manner its

1984 12 Day Pre General Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

The Fund, however, did file what it termed a "1984 November

Monthly Report" which listed coverage dates of October 1, 1984,

through October 31, 1984, and which included the period of the 12

Day Pre General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84) on November 20, 1984.

Mr. Martin filed a response with the Commission on behalf of the

Fund on April 8, 1985. In his response Mr. Martin contended that

"through unfamiliarity with the alternative requirement of the

November and December reports during a general election year, the

pre-general election report ... was not filed." He further

maintained that the Fund did not receive the Commission's prior

notice and was unaware, until receiving the Commission's letter

on November 30, 1985, that the Fund was late in filing its pre-

election report.

After receiving the November 30th letter, the Fund's

assistant treasurer contacted the Reports Analysis Division to
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determine how to satisfy the Commission's filing requirements.

Upon the recommendation of the RAD Analyst, the Fund filed a

report covering November 1-26 on December 6, 1984, and a report

covering November 1-30 on December 20, 1984.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.

The Fund was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General

Report on October 25, 1984. Although the Fund failed to file its

12 Day Pre-General Report, the Fund did file a report covering

the period of October 1, 1984 - October 31, 1984, which itemized

financial activity through the period covered by the 12 Day Pre-

General Report, on November 20, 1984, 26 days late. The Fund's

failure to comply with the reporting requirement in a timely

manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

It is the recommendation of the General Counsel that the

Commission find probable cause to believe that the BankAmerica

Federal Election Fund and Fred J. Martin, Jr., treasurer

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii). 

Date Charles N. Steele

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W %ASHINGTON, D,C. 20463

May 28, 1985

Fred J. Martin, Jr.
Treasurer
BankAmerica Federal Election Fund
1800 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1949
BankAmerica Federal Election
Fund, Fred J. Martin, Jr.,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Martin:

0 Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal

"-- Election Commission, on March 20, 1985, found reason to believe
that the BankAmerica Federal Election Fund and you, as treasurer,
had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and instituted an

R investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file

with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.



Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Shelley Garr,
the staff member assigned to handle this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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BANKAMERICA k5. - ,

FEDERAL ELECTION FUND L E ' Fred J. Martin, Jr.
Treasurer

. B o1: Connie M. Dns
MAssistant Treasurer

April 4, 1985

Ms. Shelley Garr
Office of the General Counsel

rN Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

C-% Washington, D.C. 20463

0 RE: MUR 1949

Dear Ms. Garr:

This letter concerns MUR 1949, a matter involving a late filing of the
1984 12 day pre-general election report by BankAmerica Federal Election
Fund. On March 28, 1985, I received the Commission's letter informing me
that the Commission has found reason to believe that BankAmerica Federal
Election Fund violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to file a 12
day pre-general election report in a timely manner.

According to the Summary of Allegations, on October 1, 1984, prior notice
was sent informing the Fund that the 1984 12 day pre-general report was
due on October 25, 1984; because no 12 day pre-general report was filed,
a non-filer notice, dated November 16, 1984, was sent to the Fund; and on
November 20, 1984, the Fund filed a regular November monthly report
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984, which included the
period of the 12 day pre-general report (10/1/84-10/17/84).

My records do not indicate that the Fund received either the October 1
prior notice regarding the 12 day pre-general report nor the November 16
non-filer notice. Neither I nor my assistant treasurer recollect
receiving these documents. Nevertheless, I do acknowledge that the Fund
inadvertently failed to file the 12 day pre-general report in a timely
fashion. The following are the circumstances of that failure:

BANKAMERICA FEDERAL ELECTION FUND 9 1800 K STREETNORTHWEST e WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
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Federal Election Commission
April 4, 1985
Page 2

Since being named Treasurer of the BankAmerica Federal Election
Fund, my primary concern has been a strict adherence to both the
spirit and the letter of the Federal election laws and regulations.
For that reason, the Fund has adopted the practice of filing reports
in the more cumbersome of the two methods allowed under 2 USC
434(a)(4), i.e., on a monthly rather than a quarterly basis. We
felt that regular monthly reports, while more time consuming, would
prove to be more accurate and would be less likely to be
"ooverlooked" at the end of a busy quarter. However, through
unfamiliarity with the alternative requirement for the November and
December reports during a general election year, the pre-general
election report which was due on October 25, 1984, was not filed.
(As stated above, we did not receive the prior notice concerning the
12 day pre-general report. While this does not excuse our
unfamiliarity with the alternative requirement for the November and
December reports, it does indicate that our failure to file was not
intentional.) Instead, the regular October report, which covered
the pre-election period, was filed on November 20.

On November 30, the FEC sent me a letter notifying me of the fact
that the pre-election report was not filed in a timely manner. That
was the first time I became aware of the alternative requirements
for the November and December reports. No reports have been missed
or late since that time.

Upon receiving the November 30 letter, my assistant treasurer
contacted the author of the letter, Mr. Michael B. Filler, Chief,
Party/Non-Party Branch of the FEC. Mr. Filler stated that we were
going to be late on our pre-general election report (we already were
at that point), and that in order to satisfy the Commission's filing
requirements we should prepare and file a report for the entire
month of October (we already had filed that report), a November 1-26
report and a November 1-30 report. The November 1-26 report was
filed on December 6, and the November 1-30 report was Ifiled on
December 20.

Mr. Filler also stated that the Fund should send a letter to the
Commission explaining we had been apprised of the reporting
requirements, that we were in compliance with the requirements
throughout 1984 except for the 12-day pre-election report, that we
filed on a monthly basis, and that in the future we would continue
to fully comply with the Commission's requirements. That letter was
sent to Mr. Filler. The Commission's March 26 letter was the next
time we heard anything on this matter.
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Federal Election Commission
April 4, 1985
Page 3

The late filing of the 12 day pre-general report in 1984 is
regrettable. However, it was an inadvertent occurrence and was
neither willful nor intentional. Furthermore, I have taken steps to
insure that it cannot happen again. BankAmerica Federal Election
Fund and I as Treasurer are committed to filing timely and accurate
reports of all activities of the Fund as required by law and the
FEC's regulations.

Please let me know if I can provide you further information
concerning this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Fred J. ,aitin, Jr.
Treasurer
BankAmerica
Federal Election Fund



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Bankamerica Federal Election Fund
Fred J. Martin, Jr., treasurer

) ) RAD Referral 85NF-10

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election C~mmission, do hereby certify that on March 20,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-10:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Bankamerica Federal Election Fund
and Fred J. Martin, Jr., as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve the letter and legal and factual
analysis attached to the First General
Counsel's Report signed March 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this'matter.

Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Commission

Received in.Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulatedon 48 hour tally basis:

3-18-85, 9:58
3-18-85, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 26, 1985

Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer
Bankamerica Federal Election Fund
1800 K Street, N.W., Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1949
Bankamerica Federal Election Fund

Dear Mr. Martin:

On March 20 , 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Bankamerica Federal Election Fund and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by failing to file a 12

-- Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Expenditures in a timely
manner. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which

oD formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement of
this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



• 0
Fred J. Martin, Jr.# Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),,
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143.

J in Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 1949
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Garr 523-4143

RESPONDENT Bankamerica Federal Election Fund
Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 1, 1984, prior notice was sent informing the Fund

that the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25,

1984.

Because no 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed, a Non-Filer

Notice, dated November 16, 1984, was sent to the Fund.

Subsequently, on November 20, 1984, the Fund filed a

November Monthly Report which listed coverage dates of October 1,

1984, through October 31, 1984, and which included the period of

the 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84).*/.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

/ During the period covered by the November Monthly Report, the
Fund listed combined receipts and expenditures totalling $29,168.
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makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.

The Fund was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General

Report on October 25, 1984. Although the Fund failed to file its

12 Day Pre-General Report, the Fund did file a November Monthly

Report itemizing financial activity through the period covered by

the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on November 20, 1984, 26 days

late. The Fund's failure to comply with the reporting

requirement in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Hence, it is the recommendation of the

General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that

the Fund violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463"-' 1i ! A: j9

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL 85NF-10
OGC TO THE COMMISSION LLg!4 5 STAFF MEMBER(S) Garr

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Bankamerica Federal Election Fund
Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC Disclosure Documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Bankamerica Federal Election Fund ("Fund") was referred

to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division

for failing to file its 12 Day Pre-Election Report of Receipts

and Disbursements.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 1, 1984, prior notice was sent informing the Fund

that the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25,

1984.

Because no 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed, a Non-Filer

Notice, dated November 16, 1984, was sent to the Fund.

Subsequently, on November 20, 1984, the Fund filed a

November Monthly Report which listed coverage dates of October 1,

1984, through October 31, 1984, and which included the period of

the 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84).*/.

*/ During the period covered by the November Monthly Report, the
Fund listed combined receipts and expenditures totalling $29,168.
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FACTUAL AND LWGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.

The Fund was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General

Report on October 25, 1984. Although the Fund failed to file its

12 Day Pre-General Report, the Fund did file a November Monthly

Report itemizing financial activity through the period covered by

the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on November 20, 1984, 26 days

late. The Fund's failure to comply with the reporting

requirement in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Hence, it is the recommendation of the

General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that

the Fund violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Bankamerica Federal Election

Fund and Fred J. Martin, Jr., as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve the attached letter and legal and factual analysis.

Charles N. Steele /

Date By: Kenneth A.Gross
Associate General ounsel

Attachments
1. Referral
2. Letter and analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

January 15, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURI
STAFF DIRECT

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT STA FIDIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: NON-FILER REFERRALS OF MONTHLY UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

In accordance with Standard 3 of the RAD Review and Referral
(1- Procedures for Unauthorized Committees, the attached list of

monthly filers is being forwarded to your offices, for failing to
file a report covering the pre-election period by election day.

- Since the number of committees being referred is relatively
large, we felt it best to arrange the information in chart
format. You will note that the attached printouts list the
names, addresses, and treasurers for thirty-five (35) committeesith "C" Indices provided for each./tewi h tc n i e ro i e o a h -r Any telephonic

communications have been referenced under Contacts with Filers.
The Summary Pages of the late filed reports and/or explanatory
letters have been referenced under Response(s).

Two committees have been deleted from the list, because they
meet the expedited audit referral threshold. Should the
Commission not approve to audit these committees, they will be
referred to your office at a later date. The attachments for

01 these committees have also been deleted causing two gaps in the
sequence.

All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification on
October 1, 1984, which specifically informed monthly filers of
the requirement to file a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report by
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 38). The committees, which failed
to submit either a 12 Day Pre-General Report or a November
Monthly Report, were sent Non-Filer Notices on November 16, 1984

l/ In some cases, the aggregate receipt and disbursement
figures may be inflated because committees submitted reports
covering portions of the same periods (e.g., a November Monthly
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984 and a Pre-
General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984.)
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PAGE 2

(see copy of notice - Attachment 39). Certain committees (i~e.,those noted with an asterisk on the attached computer printouts)
were not sent Non-Filer Notices because a) a report covering thepre-election period was indexed by November 15, 1984,, or b) the
committee had not been assigned at the time the non-filer
printout was generated.

if you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at
523-4048.

Attachments

/



Attachment 38

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MCUST FILE THE PREGENERAL ELECTION REPORT * h'. r. e
All committees that file monthly reports must filethepre-
g"9eneral election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October . or the date of

C1 registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE
.,- Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
': delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

Sclose of business October 25, 1984.

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the conmittee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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WHERE AND HOW TO FILE "
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details.

QUART.Y FILER W '. • ": -*

Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date 'Filing Date

3rd Q-Report
Pre-General
Post-General**
Year-end

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report

- filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Name of Report

Oct. Monthly
' Pre-General

Post-General
Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30
- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068



j Attachment 39

" "-i.p --

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-7
%ASHIC0l, D C 1043

November 16, 1984

_Z

identification Number: ,~i:.. 4 .

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/l/84-10/17/84)

Dear

it has come to the attention of the Federal Election

Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced

Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal

Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
0date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with

the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW,, Washington#
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant

portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may

take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact on our

toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,

/ ohn D. Gibson
vAssistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

L M 

' - '•' b 
"
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BANKAMERICA FEDERAL ELECTION FUND

(Attachments 9a- b)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

DATE 113AN95PAGE

NON-PARTY RELATED

------------------------------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER 0 OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED
BANKAMERICA FEDERAL ELECTION FUND

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BANKAMERICA CORPORATION

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

FEBRUARY MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
I'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
MAY MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JIJLY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY AMENDMENT
AUGUST MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
NOVEMBER MONTHLY

DECEMBER MONTHLY
YEAR-END

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
APRIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
MAY MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
AUGUST MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
NOVEMBER MONTHLY
POST-GENERAL
DECEMBER MONTHLY

TOTAL

ENDING CASH (11/30):

DEBTS:

200
1,800
2,650

4,000
0

l11 00
1,200

300
500

0
0
0

100

3,850
0

250
250

2,650
4,250

0
13,635
13, 635

9,237
4,852
2,388
4,598
3,093
3,813

63,116

0
200

150
650

3,335
3,335
2,040

250
1,500
2,900
1,250
1,750

750
625

2,650
2t650

200
500

3,250
3,550
3,550

1,820
500

4,050
24,570
2,010
2,010

0 57,860

15MAR83
1JAN83
IFEB83
IMAR83
IMAR83
IAPR83
IMAY83
IJUN83
1JUN83
1JUL83
IAUG83
1SEP83
1OCT83
1NOV83
IDEC83

21JUN84
30NOV84
1JAN94
1FEB94
1MAR84
1MAR84
1MAR84
1APR84
1MAY84
1JUN84
13UN94
13UN84
1JUL94
IAG94
1SEP94
1OCT84
1NOV84
1NOV84

-31JAN83
-28FEB83
-31MAR83
-31MAR93
-30APR93
-31HAY83
-:4)JUN93
-30JUN83
-30JUL93
-31AUG83
-30SEP63
-31OCT83
-30NOV83
-31DEC83

-313AN94
-29FEB94
-31MAR84
-31MAR84
-31MAR94
-30APR84
-31MAY84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84
-30JUN84
-31JUL84
-31AUG64
-30SEP64
-31OCT84
-26NOV94
-30NOV94

ID *C00147702

S3FEC/268/0302
83FEC/266/3928
83FEC/268/0076
S3FEC/270/3..7
94FEC/349/ U
83FEC/272/0i
83FEC/273/3790
83FEC/277/0312
83FEC/286/3063
83FEC/286/3056
83FEC/286/3600
83FEC/286/3069
93FEC/2O8/221
83FEC/26/23"3
84FEC/291/2525
84FEC/317/2980
84FEC/350/1329
S4FEC/297/0624
94FEC/299/3469
84FEC/311/2430
84FEC/311/4935
S4FEC/351/4676

PEC/314/3994
FEC/317/1942
;IC/323/3571
!'EC/351/"d6
'SC/349W
"C/325"4&t

* EC/328/4443
I!C/338/1080
iC/349/1178

,IC/351/4691
rGC/357/1771

f AL PAGIS

$5,385

$ 0

1

I

I

I

I

I

1 0 2
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*,ITIE NAME Atilt A --R.is 30

NoneAUTUMOVI1LE AND TRUCI: I',..iiL.Lea ELECTION ACTION COMMITTEE
11:CAURER'S NAME: Clt,' J. MULLANE
0iI00 WESTPARK DR.
MC" LEAN V; ;; 0 2 85NF-9

FANIKAMER ICA FL"Z..tIL LLECT ION FUND */
TREASURER'S NAME: 1dl'lt .1 M1,RTIN JR
1000 K STREET N W SUIIL 900

WA'1H INGTON t.L 000b

.............. ............... ......

CITICORP VOLUNTARY IILi'ICAL FUND FEDERAL
TREASURER'6 NAME: W[-LLLAM 6 SPEER
39J9 PARK AVE./32N[ LbOV
NLW YORK Nt 10043

None

November Monthly Report 8b&8c
received 11/16/84

Pre-General Report
received 11/27/84

November Monthly Report 9b
received 11/20/84

85NF-10

11/19/84 lOb

8S5 Np-1

November Monthly Report lOcOdreceived 11/20/84
Pre-General Report
received 12/31/84

NIOLEUM CORPORATION FULITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE */ 12/17/84 lib Pre-General Report liclild
REASUREk'S NAME: RIj!-:Lh P sr LOUIS received 11/7/84

NEW JERSEY AVE. NU 3U $880 F1Letter received 12/24/84

SHINGTON [IC 24;001 BNF-12

..........;12 .... ................................................."......""..".................................
wwJ.. .t.5 0%-

- zD.L. iJ ipgp AT

eapa V'.e Evom Avon-r

EMUCFATIC-REPUBLICAN VOITi.PENDEN R E EDUCATION COMMITTEE 11/20/84 13b Pre-General Report l3c

4TuiEA3URER'S NAME: UAL-AL;.. D CLEMENTS received 11/13/84

L .J:.UISIANA AVENUE, N.U.I ;'H INGJTUN DC "'-,,Cool 85NF-13

FrLD)IVA NATIONAL GOOD *,OVLRNMENT COMMITTEE INC
TUSA3UkER'S NAME: TEALA A HILTON

2i4 00GAN STREET PO BWA' [;-

JAC.SONVILLE EL 1 20I

--------------------------------------------

BEECH AIRCRAFT .POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE .
TREASURER'S NAME: MARSHA J. HUTCHINSON
9709 E. CENTRAL P.O. BOX 85
WICHITA KS 67201

None

BSNF-14

B5NF-15
None

Pre-General Report
received 11/23/84

14b

November Monthly Report 15b
received 11/19/84
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer
Bankamerica Federal Election Fund
1800 K Street, N.W., Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR
Bankamerica Federal Election Fund

Dear Mr. Martin:

On , 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Bankamerica Federal Election Fund and you, as treasurer,

1 violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by failing to file a 12
Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Expenditures in a timely
manner. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

ri relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement of
this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Ms. Shelly Garr
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463
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0 0
Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

j7

-0-00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

85NF-10
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Garr 523-4143

RESPONDENT Bankamerica Federal Election Fund
Fred J. Martin, Jr., Treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 1, 1984, prior notice was sent informing the Fund

that the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25,

1984.

Because no 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed, a Non-Filer

0 Notice,. dated November 16, 1984, was sent to the Fund.

Subsequently, on November 20, 1984, the Fund filed a

November Monthly Report which listed coverage dates of October 1,

1984, through October 31, 1984, and which included the period of

the 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84).*_/.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) all political
01

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee

• / During the period covered by the November Monthly Report, the
Fund listed combined receipts and expenditures totalling $29,168.
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makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate

in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day

before such election.

The Fund was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General

Report on October 25, 1984. Although the Fund failed to file its

12 Day Pre-General Report, the Fund did file a November Monthly

Report itemizing financial activity through the period covered by

the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on November 20, 1984, 26 days

late. The Fund's failure to comply with the reporting

requirement in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). Hence, it is the recommendation of the

General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that

the Fund violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (ii).
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